

Stanford



Lynn Million

Clinical Professor, Radiation Oncology - Radiation Therapy

CLINICAL OFFICES

- **Stanford Cancer Center South Bay**

2589 Samaritan Dr

San Jose, CA 95124

Tel (408) 426-4900

Fax (669) 233-2172

ACADEMIC CONTACT INFORMATION

- **Alternate Contact**

Stephanie Giaretta - Assistant Clinical Research Coordinator

Email sgiarett@stanford.edu

Tel 650-725-4777

Bio

BIO

Lynn Million specializes in the treatment of cancer. She has practiced Radiation Oncology for more than 30 years. Dr. Million has a special interest in the treatment of sarcoma's of soft tissue, bone and cartilage in children, young adolescents and adults.

CLINICAL FOCUS

- Cancer > Radiation Oncology
- Cancer > Sarcoma
- Radiation Oncology
- Soft Tissue Sarcoma
- Pediatric cancer
- Skin cancer
- Cutaneous lymphoma
- Lymphoma, Non-Hodgkin
- Hodgkin Lymphoma
- Transplant related disease

ACADEMIC APPOINTMENTS

- Clinical Professor, Radiation Oncology - Radiation Therapy

BOARDS, ADVISORY COMMITTEES, PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS

- Soft tissue sarcoma Committee member, Childrens Oncology Group (COG) (2008 - present)
- Bone sarcoma panel member, NCCN (2015 - present)

PROFESSIONAL EDUCATION

- Fellowship: Stanford University Dept of Radiation Oncology (1991) CA
- Internship: Wellstar Atlanta Medical Center Internal Medicine Residency (1987) GA

- Medical Education: University of Florida Office of Student Affairs (1986) FL
- Residency: Stanford University Radiation Oncology Residency (1990) CA
- Board Certification: Radiation Oncology, American Board of Radiology (1991)

LINKS

- Get a Second Opinion: <https://stanfordhealthcare.org/second-opinion/overview.html>

Research & Scholarship

CLINICAL TRIALS

- Ph II of Non-myeloablative Allogeneic Transplantation Using TLI & ATG In Patients w/ Cutaneous T Cell Lymphoma, Recruiting
- Low-dose (12 Gy) TSEBT+Vorinostat Versus Low-dose TSEBT Monotherapy in Mycosis Fungoides, Not Recruiting
- Radiation Therapy With or Without Combination Chemotherapy or Pazopanib Hydrochloride Before Surgery in Treating Patients With Newly Diagnosed Non-rhabdomyosarcoma Soft Tissue Sarcomas That Can Be Removed by Surgery, Not Recruiting

Publications

PUBLICATIONS

- **Preoperative chemoradiation plus /- pazopanib in non-rhabdomyosarcoma soft tissue sarcoma (NRSTS): A report from Children's Oncology Group (COG) and NRG Oncology.**
Weiss, A. R., Chi, Y., Chen, Y., Choy, E., Davis, J. L., Fanburg-Smith, J., Hawkins, D. S., Kayton, M., Million, L., Okuno, S. H., Ostrenga, A., Randall, R., Scharschmidt, et al
AMER SOC CLINICAL ONCOLOGY.2019
- **Clinical features and outcomes of young patients with epithelioid sarcoma: an analysis from the Children's Oncology Group and the European paediatric soft tissue Sarcoma Study Group prospective clinical trials** *EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF CANCER*
Spunt, S. L., Francotte, N., De Salvo, G., Chi, Y., Zanetti, I., Hayes-Jordan, A., Kao, S. C., Orbach, D., Brennan, B., Weiss, A. R., van Noesel, M. M., Million, L., Alaggio, et al
2019; 112: 98–106
- **Clinical features and outcomes of young patients with epithelioid sarcoma: an analysis from the Children's Oncology Group and the European paediatric soft tissue Sarcoma Study Group prospective clinical trials.** *European journal of cancer (Oxford, England : 1990)*
Spunt, S. L., Francotte, N., De Salvo, G. L., Chi, Y., Zanetti, I., Hayes-Jordan, A., Kao, S. C., Orbach, D., Brennan, B., Weiss, A. R., van Noesel, M. M., Million, L., Alaggio, et al
2019; 112: 98–106
- **Moody D. Wharam Jr, MD, FACR, FASTRO, July 22, 1941-August 10, 2018.** *International journal of radiation oncology, biology, physics*
Jabbour, S. K., Timmerman, R. D., Raben, D., DeWeese, T. L., Donaldson, S. S., Thomas, P., Laurie, F., Bishop-Jodoin, M., Tarbell, N., Wolden, S., Halperin, E., Constine, L. S., Haas-Kogan, et al
2019; 103 (5): 1026–30
- **Pediatric Soft Tissue and Bone Sarcomas in Tanzania: Epidemiology and Clinical Features** *JOURNAL OF GLOBAL ONCOLOGY*
Siwillis, E., Dharse, N. J., Scanlan, T., Ngoma, M., Abraham, Z., Kahiu, J. N., Million, L.
2019; 5
- **Pediatric Soft Tissue and Bone Sarcomas in Tanzania: Epidemiology and Clinical Features.** *Journal of global oncology*
Siwillis, E. M., Dharse, N. J., Scanlan, T., Ngoma, M., Abraham, Z. S., Kahiu, J. W., Million, L.
2019: 1–6
- **The Outcome of Patients With Localized Undifferentiated Pleomorphic Sarcoma of the Lower Extremity Treated at Stanford University** *AMERICAN JOURNAL OF CLINICAL ONCOLOGY-CANCER CLINICAL TRIALS*
Kamat, N. V., Million, L., Yao, D., Donaldson, S. S., Mohler, D. G., van de Rijn, M., Avedian, R. S., Kapp, D. S., Ganjoo, K. N.
2019; 42 (2): 166–71
- **Larry Emanuel Kun, March 10, 1946-May 27, 2018.** *International journal of radiation oncology, biology, physics*
FitzGerald, T. J., Donaldson, S. S., Wharam, M., Laurie, F., Bishop-Jodoin, M., Moni, J., Tarbell, N., Shulkin, B., McCarville, E., Merchant, T., Krasin, M., Wolden, S., Halperin, et al

2019; 103 (1): 8–14

- **Outcomes for pediatric patients with osteosarcoma treated with palliative radiotherapy.** *Pediatric blood & cancer*
Chen, E. L., Yoo, C. H., Gutkin, P. M., Merriott, D. J., Avedian, R. S., Steffner, R. J., Spunt, S. L., Pribnow, A. K., Million, L., Donaldson, S. S., Hiniker, S. M.
2019; e27967
- **Preoperative Intensity Modulated Radiation Therapy Compared to Three-Dimensional Conformal Radiation Therapy for High-Grade Extremity Sarcomas in Children: Analysis of the Children's Oncology Group Study ARST0332.** *International journal of radiation oncology, biology, physics*
Rao, A. D., Chen, Q., Million, L., Spunt, S. L., Fitzgerald, T. J., Hu, C., Rao, S. S., Laurie, F., Kessel, S., Morano, K., Ladra, M. M., Terezakis, S. A.
2019; 103 (1): 38–44
- **The Outcome of Patients With Localized Undifferentiated Pleomorphic Sarcoma of the Lower Extremity Treated at Stanford University.** *American journal of clinical oncology*
Kamat, N. V., Million, L., Yao, D., Donaldson, S. S., Mohler, D. G., van de Rijn, M., Avedian, R. S., Kapp, D. S., Ganjoo, K. N.
2018
- **Evaluating Barriers and Opportunities in Delivering High-Quality Oncology Care in a Resource-Limited Setting Using a Comprehensive Needs Assessment Tool.** *Journal of global oncology*
Nwachukwu, C. R., Mudasiru, O., Million, L., Sheth, S., Qamoos, H., Onah, J. O., Okemini, A., Rhodes, M., Barry, M., Banjo, A. A., Habeebu, M., Olasinde, T. A., Bhatt, et al
2018: 1–9
- **Addition of Vincristine and Irinotecan to Vincristine, Dactinomycin, and Cyclophosphamide Does Not Improve Outcome for Intermediate-Risk Rhabdomyosarcoma: A Report From the Children's Oncology Group.** *Journal of clinical oncology : official journal of the American Society of Clinical Oncology*
Hawkins, D. S., Chi, Y., Anderson, J. R., Tian, J., Arndt, C. A., Bomgaars, L., Donaldson, S. S., Hayes-Jordan, A., Mascarenhas, L., McCarville, M. B., McCune, J. S., McCowage, G., Million, et al
2018: JCO2018779694
- **The impact of postoperative therapy on primary cardiac sarcoma.** *The Journal of thoracic and cardiovascular surgery*
Wu, Y., Million, L., Moding, E. J., Scott, G., Berry, M., Ganjoo, K. N.
2018; 156 (6): 2194–2203
- **The Impact of Post-Operative Therapy on Primary Cardiac Sarcoma** *The Journal of Thoracic and Cardiovascular Surgery*
Wu, Y., Million, L., Moding, E. J., Scott, G., Berry, M., Ganjoo, K. N.
2018
- **NCCN Guidelines (R) Insights Bone Cancer, Version 2.2017 Featured Updates to the NCCN Guidelines** *JOURNAL OF THE NATIONAL COMPREHENSIVE CANCER NETWORK*
Biermann, J. S., Chow, W., Reed, D. R., Lucas, D., Adkins, D. R., Agulnik, M., Benjamin, R. S., Brigman, B., Budd, G. T., Curry, W. T., Didwania, A., Fabbri, N., Hornicek, et al
2017; 15 (2): 155-167
- **A Robust and Affordable Table Indexing Approach for Multi-isocenter Dosimetrically Matched Fields.** *Cureus*
Yu, A., Fahimian, B., Million, L., Hsu, A.
2017; 9 (5): e1270
- **Concurrent Imatinib and Radiation Therapy for Unresectable and Symptomatic Desmoid Tumors.** *Sarcoma*
Moding, E. J., Million, L., Avedian, R., Ghanouni, P., Kunder, C., Ganjoo, K. N.
2017; 2017: 2316839
- **Radiation Therapy for Primary Cutaneous Anaplastic Large Cell Lymphoma: An International Lymphoma Radiation Oncology Group Multi-institutional Experience.** *International journal of radiation oncology, biology, physics*
Million, L., Yi, E. J., Wu, F., von Eyben, R., Campbell, B. A., Dabaja, B., Tsang, R. W., Ng, A., Wilson, L. D., Ricardi, U., Kirova, Y., Hoppe, R. T.
2016; 95 (5): 1454-1459
- **The Parotid Gland is an Underrecognized Organ at Risk for Craniospinal Irradiation** *TECHNOLOGY IN CANCER RESEARCH & TREATMENT*
King, M. T., Modlin, L., Million, L., Donaldson, S. S., Gibbs, I. C., Choi, C. Y., Soltys, S. G.
2016; 15 (3): 472-479
- **Occult Dermal Lymphatic Involvement Is Frequent in Primary Cutaneous Anaplastic Large Cell Lymphoma.** *American Journal of dermatopathology*
Gratzinger, D., Million, L., Kim, Y. H.

2015; 37 (10): 767-770

- **Low-dose total skin electron beam therapy as an effective modality to reduce disease burden in patients with mycosis fungoides: Results of a pooled analysis from 3 phase-II clinical trials.** *Journal of the American Academy of Dermatology*
Hoppe, R. T., Harrison, C., Tavallae, M., Bashey, S., Sundram, U., Li, S., Million, L., Dabaja, B., Gangar, P., Duvic, M., Kim, Y. H.
2015; 72 (2): 286-292
- **Successful Treatment with Temozolomide Combined with Chemoradiotherapy and Surgery of a Metastatic Undifferentiated Soft Tissue Sarcoma with Relapse in the Central Nervous System of a Young Adult** *JOURNAL OF ADOLESCENT AND YOUNG ADULT ONCOLOGY*
Hsu, C. H., Daldrup-Link, H. E., Yeom, K. W., Donaldson, S. S., Million, L., Hazard, F. K., Rangaswami, A.
2014; 3 (2): 100-103
- **Survival and neurocognitive outcomes after cranial or craniospinal irradiation plus total-body irradiation before stem cell transplantation in pediatric leukemia patients with central nervous system involvement.** *International journal of radiation oncology, biology, physics*
Hiniker, S. M., Agarwal, R., Modlin, L. A., Gray, C. C., Harris, J. P., Million, L., Kiamanesh, E. F., Donaldson, S. S.
2014; 89 (1): 67-74
- **Outcome of patients with localized orbital sarcoma who relapsed following treatment on Intergroup Rhabdomyosarcoma Study Group (IRSG) Protocols-III and -IV, 1984-1997: A report from the Children's Oncology Group** *PEDIATRIC BLOOD & CANCER*
Raney, B., Huh, W., Hawkins, D., Hayes-Jordan, A., Million, L., Rodeberg, D., Teot, L., Anderson, J.
2013; 60 (3): 371-376
- **Is Tanning Bed Exposure Associated With Aggressive Basal Cell Carcinoma?** *JOURNAL OF CLINICAL ONCOLOGY*
Gamba, C. A., Wysong, A., Million, L., Aasi, S., Kim, J., Tang, J. Y.
2012; 30 (32): E333-E336
- **Chest Wall Leiomyosarcoma After Breast-Conservative Therapy for Early-Stage Breast Cancer in a Young Woman With Li-Fraumeni Syndrome** *JOURNAL OF THE NATIONAL COMPREHENSIVE CANCER NETWORK*
Henry, E., Villalobos, V., Million, L., Jensen, K. C., West, R., Ganjoo, K., Lebensohn, A., Ford, J. M., Telli, M. L.
2012; 10 (8): 939-942
- **Resectable pediatric nonrhabdomyosarcoma soft tissue sarcoma: which patients benefit from adjuvant radiation therapy and how much?** *ISRN oncology*
Million, L., Donaldson, S. S.
2012; 2012: 341408-?
- **INFLUENCE OF NONCOMPLIANCE WITH RADIATION THERAPY PROTOCOL GUIDELINES AND OPERATIVE BED RECURRENCES FOR CHILDREN WITH RHABDOMYOSARCOMA AND MICROSCOPIC RESIDUAL DISEASE: A REPORT FROM THE CHILDREN'S ONCOLOGY GROUP** *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF RADIATION ONCOLOGY BIOLOGY PHYSICS*
Million, L., Anderson, J., Breneman, J., Hawkins, D. S., Laurie, F., Michalski, J., Rodeberg, D., Wharam, M., Wolden, S., Donaldson, S. S.
2011; 80 (2): 333-338
- **Early Treatment Failure in Intermediate-Risk Rhabdomyosarcoma: Results From IRS-IV and D9803-A Report From the Children's Oncology Group** *JOURNAL OF CLINICAL ONCOLOGY*
Minn, A. Y., Lyden, E. R., Anderson, J. R., Million, L., Arndt, C. A., Brown, K., Hawkins, D. S., Donaldson, S. S.
2010; 28 (27): 4228-4232
- **Undifferentiated High-Grade Pleomorphic Sarcomas in Children: A Clinicopathologic Study of 10 Cases and Review of Literature** *PEDIATRIC AND DEVELOPMENTAL PATHOLOGY*
Alaggio, R., Collini, P., Randall, R. L., Barnette, P., Million, L., Coffin, C. M.
2010; 13 (3): 209-217
- **Tumor volume and patient weight as predictors of outcome in children with intermediate risk rhabdomyosarcoma: a report from the children's oncology group.** *Cancer*
Rodeberg, D. A., Stoner, J. A., Garcia-Henriquez, N., Randall, R. L., Spunt, S. L., Arndt, C. A., Kao, S., Paidas, C. N., Million, L., Hawkins, D. S.
2010